

River Committee Meeting- January 2023

7:00 PM Meeting commences

In attendance: Bob Danzilo , Jamie Houtz

Also as guests and prospective members were two lobstermen, Andrew Goulden, operator of "DREMA" and Shane Brooks "TRACY LYNN.

Meeting began with Jamie explaining his plan to organize mooring management and mooring inspection. He proposed a few new ideas concerning for mooring inspections. The Commercial Mooring owners may "self Inspect" or use a contractor but must sign a mooring inspection form by May 5th of 2023 stating their intentions.

Recreational mooring owners must have an Approved Inspection Contractor inspect every two years. They also must submit their form by May 5th.

There was a cover letter and several forms brought by Jamie covering these procedures.

These forms need to be reviewed and edited before they are implemented.

7:30PM

Discussion began concerning changes to the Kennebunk River Passage Ordinance as to numerous suggestions that have been discussed previously at River Committee meetings. The Harbormaster had a copy of the changes suggested by Benjamin Plante, a Portland attorney. Also, will be subject to review.

8:05: Motion to adjourn